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Addendum No. 2

To: Pre-Quote Meeting Attendees and Registered Plan holders

From: David M. Cordingly
City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department

Re: MFRD Boat Lift & Dock Improvements
Project #FD-040-23

Date: July 18,2023

This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Request for Quotes for the above referenced
project. Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and all subsequent Addenda, if any, in the
space provided on the Quote Form. Failure to do so may subject Contractor to disqualification.

General:

ltem #1

Boat lift bunk boards are to have synthetic bunk covers in lieu of carpeted.
Basis of Design: Gatorbak XP Synthetic Bunk Cover

ltem #2

Additional electrical work is needed. The current electrical panel is not adequate for servicing the new
boat lift. Install new 200-amp service from the transformer to the existing electrical panel (240-FT);
upgrade existing electrical panel to a 200-amp breaker box; upgrade wiring for the (2) existing boat
lifts to tie into new panel; and wire the new boat lift to the upgraded panel.

Drawings: N/A

RFF's: N/A

Attachments:
1. N/A
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